From: Destefano, Frank (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Wed, 10 Mar 2021 14:45:02 +0000

To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Su, John
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to
the Israeli National Focal Point to discuss (b)(5)

Frank DeStefano, MD, MPH

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 7:38 AM

To: Su, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ezu2@cdc.gov>; Broder, Karen (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<krb2@cdc.gov>; Destefano, Frank (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fxd1@cdc.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli

National Focal Point to discuss (0)(5)

This is for that joint FDA-CDC to the Israeli MOH. Please let me know if you have any thoughts. Thanks.
Tom

From: Nair, Narayan <Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:10 AM

To: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli

National Focal Point to discuss (b)(5)

Hi Tom,
Here are some draft responses to the Israeli Ministry of Health’s inquiry.

Narayan

From: Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 3:06 PM

To: Anderson, Steven <Steven.Anderson@fda.hhs.gov>; Forshee, Richard
<Richard.Forshee@fda.hhs.gov>; Nair, Narayan <Narayan.Nair@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National
Focal Point to discuss| (b)(5) |

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




FYL.

From: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <vid3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 2:28 PM

To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <zmt0@cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <dpl9@cdc.gov>; Fox, Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<kaf6é@cdc.gov>; Beauvais, Denise (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <cry2@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS 2019 NCOV
Response VTF Policy <eocevent417@cdc.gov>; McClure, Susan (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)
<zurl@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point
to discusg (b)(5) |

Seeing that Denise is out. + Susan
Susan — can you please help coordinate?

Thanks,
-d

From: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 2:26 PM

To: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <zmt0@cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayv6@cdc.gov>

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <dpl9 @cdc.gov>; Fox, Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<kaf6 @cdc.gov>; Beauvais, Denise (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <cry2 @cdc.gov>; CDC IMS 2019 NCOV
Response VTF Policy <eocevent417 @cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point

to discus

Thanks, Stacey.

Denise — can you help set this up via policy?

Best,
David

From: Martin, Stacey (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <zmtO@cdc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 1:35 PM

To: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <vid3@cdc.gov>; Shimabukuro, Tom
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ayvb@cdc.gov>

Cc: Lubar, Debra (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <dpl9 @cdc.gov>; Fox, Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<kaf6@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point
to discusd (b)(5)

Thanks David. Do you want Tom and | to coordinate a call? This was sent to multiple units.



From: Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <vid3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 11:15 AM

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

Subject: F\W: : - HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point
to discus (0)(5)

Importance: High

Stacey and Tom,

Please see below re discussing with Israeli Vaccine FP (b)(5)

Thanks,
David

From: CDC IMS Task Tracker (CDC) <eoctasktracker@cdc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 1:13 PM

To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Vaccine Safety <eocevent416@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS 2019 NCOV
Response VTF Policy <eocevent417@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Chief Medical Officer
<eocevent516@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Operations <eocvtftask@cdc.gov>

Cc: CDC IMS Task Tracker (CDC) <eoctasktracker@cdc.gov>; Fox, Kimberley (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<kaf6@cdc.gov>; Fitter, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <vid3@cdc.gov>; Lubar, Debra
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <dpl9@cdc.gov>

Subject: Task ID: 42633 - HHS SOC RFl: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point to
discuss| (b)(5) |

Importance: High

Task ID: 42633
Suspense: 3/2/2021 17:00:00

Assigned To: CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Chief Medical Officer, CDC IMS 2019
NCOV Response VTF Operations, CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response VTF Policy, CDC IMS
2019 NCOV Response VTF Vaccine Safety

Requestor's Name: Dr. Roee Singer MD, MPI—_




Subject: HHS SOC RFI: Provide a Point of Contact to the Israeli National Focal Point to discuss

(b)(5)

Description: | (0)(5)

(D)(5)

Please coordinate with the appropriate IMS Desk(s) and provide coordinated response to the
requestor by the suspense. If clarification on the task is required, please contact the requestor.
Reply back to this email noting that you have completed this task.

Please include the original task ID number in the email. The subject line should include Event
Name, Task #, Team Name and "Open Task" or "Close Task".



